From: : Paul Flessner

Sent: Waednesday, July 05, 2000 7:50 Ak

To: . Denmark Wast; Gene Challls; Will Pocle; Tom Gershaw, Will Friedman

Ce: Brian Valentine; Amar Nehru; Mike Beckenman; Kurl Buecheler; Tony Bawcutl; Yaron
Shamir; David Thompson (NT); Rob Short; Tom Philips; Hardeep Walia

Subject: RE: Infolibria web caching

seems flke we are on the right frack here. let me try to summarize so | understand this,

1. Objective of invesiment is for adoption of NT technology not fo endorse, license, support of ship in any MS produd.s
2. We have decided not to invast at this ime.

3. May cansider an investment agaln in the future.

4. Our experience as a company is.thal these invesiments haven't paid-off very well for us in tenms of establishing our
piatrorm.

et me know If | have missed anything.

—Crigindl Message——

From: Denmark west

Senk mmmos,moa:som

To: (Gena Chedlis; Denmark West, Will Pocie; Pl Fiexsrer; Tom Gershaw; Wil Friedman

L mwe.mm,nmm Kuzt Buecheler; Tony Bavwadd; Yaron Shamin; David Thompson (NT); Rob Short; Tom

Subjact: NE:lnfﬁJhmwebadtm

Just to meke sure the gosition here Is clear, Wil Poole’s polms are critical. This is about technology adopiion - ours.
The goal of this effort along with others thel are also being pushed by DMD Is to effact the supply side of the
squation for NT based cache products, espsacially given the demand by the CDNg, CDEs, )SFs and other Global
Natworks {hat will seek 1o evolve into one of the eformentioned service networks. The problems we are Uying to
address (forgive me for stating the obvious hare) are (1) the prevalence of Linux, Solacis and BSD among the sache
buying networks; and (2) suppont for DMD/WMT among cache vandors with instalied bases/major orders i the
pipeline. | do not think i Is a given that the presemce of Comel in the market addresses bath of these Issues fully
(akthough it clearly helps), while | agree that the issue of distributien should be separate from core OS suppon.

We have no problem unwinding thts deal. | kave bean clear that unjess Windows finds this effort important from a
strategic standpoint thet we would not participate. There has been some paming of the syster by Infolibria as they
attempt Lo push for the Investment, sb be careful what rationale gets attributed fo whom, | do not care about their
IPO. | would prefer if they weren't going IPO so we couid have more ime to discuss the merits/potential issues with
the relationship. Given what | see in the thread, { would love to find a way that would push them to work with usto
support NT in their core product while not requiding an investmert from us. Since thay are operating on a shoit ime
frame, | will let them know that we will not gat there on this round. if we decide that this is worth pursuing, we can
offer to invest at the IPO if an invesiment proves to ba necessary. Your thoughts are appreciated.

Thanks.
Denmark
—-—-Qﬂglnil Message-—-
Gene Chalils
Sem: Wesinasdzy, June 28, 2000 10:13 AM

Tou Denmack West: Will Pools; Paul Flassnar; Towt Gershaw Wi Frisdman
e Brian Valentine; Mike Baclerman; Kert Buechedar; Tony Bawoutt; Yaron Shamir; David Thompsoa (NTY; Rob Short; Torn Phillips
Subjoct: RE: Infolibria web caching

It appears different divisions have not bean quite in syac on this. To try to make sure we're on the same
page internally, here's a summary:

« DMDis driving 3 markating/promation deal with provisions for some aptianal future software
deveiopment, aithough DMD does not view this particufar deal as strategic (WPodle, below, and
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WFried, attached)
<< Message: FW: Infolitria >> .
e The ISA team ks opposed to Maft Investiment Infolibria as an endorsement of a direct competitor of
Comet (YaronS, below)
e The Windows team just found out about this deat on Monday and has not identified any strategic
reason to suppart a Msft investrnent
»  Having Infolibria port their product to run on Windows would be posttive (as with any
product) and probably worth providing commencially reasonable technical assistance
o Given ISA, Msft would be unlikefy to distribute a free subset version of the Infolibria cache
product
s There may be Issues with InfoLibria’s usa of proprietary file System and core compenents
» Theimpetus for an investment appears to have come from BDI and Infolibria's efforts to close an
PO . .

Moving forward, we need (0 improve the protess as well. DMD and ISA may want to discuss streaming
media caching requirements. L'l mast with Denmark in BDI discuss getting timely product team input To

help them.
Gene Chellls
<hgital pager (204] 541-5854
—uOriginal Message-.—-
Frome Wi Pocle
Bentt Wednesday, June 28, 2000 7:57 AM

Paut Ressner; Tom Gershaw; Will Friedman
Ces Brian Valentine: Mike Beclkerman; Kurt Buscheler; Gene Chellls; Tomy Bavwutt
Subjeck: RE: Windows Stratagic inttyest in Infolibna web cadhing opportunity

A few comments which Tom or Wried can elaborale on:

1. This is about technology adoption [of win2k, WM services, etc], nat about us using their technalogy
ourselves in any way. | don'l know where the “license for free distribution” comes in es | agree it woukd
net make sense for us to distribute it given conflict with 1SA. strategy. 1d gusss they offered and we

accepted the right but not obligation,
2. We have a faily broad effort o get network caching vendors to support these tachnologies. We're
also working with Inktomi and othars.

3. We're working with these cache vendors byc content delivery networks and other major customers are
getting blocked in depioying / supporting windows media bic of lack of support frem their perferred cache

supplier.

4. | am not aware of ISA supporting stream caching. if 50 we will have to be more reserved in our
support of 3rd parties like this, and we'd of cowse want to push it wilh our CDN pariners.

=Original Message——
From: Paul Flessner
Sanr Wednhesday, Juns 28, 2000 6:51 AM
Tar Brian Valentint WIN Poclm; Mike Séckearman
RE: Windowes stratagic interest in Infolibria web caching oppostunity

Thanks for looking at this guys. If we are missing something let us know. I not, we really need to
use our own stuff. thanks.

=——Original Messpge——

From: Bnian Valentine

Senl: Wednesday, June 28, 2000 6:01 AM

To: ‘WIT Fools; Mike Seckerman; Paul Fessner

Subject: FN: Windaws styategir inteeest in Infolibvia web caching opporturity

"Did you guys look at comet and decide to go with InfoLibris instead ? If so, then can list
2
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: . the requirements that weren't satisfies by comet - L waot to know we lack stuff. Finally, if
- this is a8 Yaron says and was just something your folks didn't know about - looks like we
" might have to unwind this deal.

. brian
. —-Original Message——

From: Yaron Shamir

Seont: Tussday, June 27, 2000 10155 PM .

To: Gane Challis; David Thempson (NTY; Rob Shorts Torm Phuilips; Paul Flessner; Bran Valentine; Paul
Mangz

[~ Dan Neault

Subject: RE: Windiwrs styabegic interest in Infolibns wed cadwng opportunty

Simply put, InfoLibiia is a direct competitor of ISA (aka Comet], | object and don't see any
rational in promoting them as proffered cache as ISA is the proffered cache for Microsoft
technology. ISA Is a much better cache than Infokbria.

1 dan't see any value in having them provide cache for free distribution by MS. if MS decldes that
cache is for free, it has the technology.

1 dont see an issue with encouraging them to port their preduct to run on Win2000.

Yaron
——Original Messagh——
From: Germ Chadlis
Sents Tussdyy, kune 27, 2000 9:05 PM
e David Thampson (NT); Rob Sharty Yaron Shanir: Tom Phifips
Ca Dan Neautt
Bubjects Windows sizetegic Interest in Infolibria web caching opparixnity

Impartance: Hgh

The streaming media group has been negotiating a deal with Infolibria, Inc., 2 relatively
small private company based in Waltham, MA, that develops caching bechnology and
appliances (their products are Content Commander, MediaMall, and DynaCache), with
a corporate investment by BDI expected to be part of the deal. 8DI asked InfoLibria
commit to a port of their product to Windows as part of the deal. Infolibria's web site is at
hitps/finfolibria.comyhome.html. A copy of a PPT presentation about them is at \\Contracts
\docs\Infolibria\Web_caching\Infollbrla_platform_2000-06-25.ppt.

‘ We're trying to determine what, if anything, s in the interasts of the Windows group in this
opportunity. Atthough we fust got Involvad in this, there is a short time frame to affect the
direction of this deal. See questions below.

On current course, the deal would kicaly include:

+ Infolibria to provide caching/content distribution infrastructure technology support
for Windows Media concurmantly or before support for RealNetwarks or QuickTime
formats

« Preferential promotion by Infolibria of Windows Media technologies

»  Marketing endorsament by Msft of Infol.ibria as a prefemred vendor of streaming
media content distribution systems

« Msft investrnent In InfoLibria (through BOI)

~ Infollbria port of its DynaCache web caching product to run on Windows2000 (it
curvently uses a free BDSE karnel, along with a propristary file system and network
Intarface)

o Infollbria development of a software-only subset of iis caching product that would
runt on Windows2000 {using NTFS and standard NIC) and would be made availabile
for free (with an upselt opportunity for Infolibria). Infolibria would aiso license this
0 Mstt for free distribution {e.9., from micyosoft.com)
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Sratenic questions:

s Any interest in sven providing good faith effort to meet with and suppaort Infolibria in
porting their product to Windows 2000?

s How much value is there in Infolibria porting their full caching product to Windows?

» Ay value to having rights for Msft to distribute the free subset version of Infalibria’s

- taching product?

»  Any chance that we want 1o try 1o license any of this caching technolegy for inclesion

. Into Windows {e.g., Blackcomb}? -

+ Any reason (e.g., competitive, technoiogy conflict, etc.) we should sof make an
agraamant with Infolibha? Any reason we should not invest jn them?

Gene Cheilis
digiol pagen (205} 5415854
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